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 Scenarios

Given the scenarios below, indicate whether an Administrative Decision must be completed for each, and whether it is a LOD or COD.  Also, indicate whether there is any willful misconduct.

1)
A claim is filed with the VA by Jack Rabbitt for compensation for bilateral hearing loss.  The claim is received at the RO on January 5, 2006.  Mr Rabitt served on active duty in the Air Force from January 2, 1990 to January 1, 1993.  He received an Other Than Honorable Discharge.  The only information submitted by the claimant was his completed VA Form 21-526 and Copy 4 of his DD Form 214 (July 1, 1979 edition) certified by a VSR. 

What is the issue? 
What evidence is missing?

Are due process procedures required? 

If you determine the discharge is dishonorable for VA purposes, can the Veteran 

appeal?   

2)
The facts and circumstances show the claimant was charged with multiple charges during his period of service.  On September 13, 2007, the claimant received Summarized Article 15 for a violation of Art 92, UCMJ, and dereliction of duty.  On September 16, 2007, claimant received Company Grade Article 15 punishment for a violation of Article 92, UCMJ, disobeying other lawful order.  Claimant was also charged without having authorization to enter Sand Hill Recreation Center on August 12, 2007.  Claimant was also charged with assault or attempted to assault several soldiers, and damaged to government property by knocking out a screen due to an altercation with another soldier.  

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD 

                                                                        Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

Remember:  Willful misconduct in a COD decision is different from willful misconduct in a LOD decision.  

3)
The Veteran enlisted in the Army on April 8, 1986, for a period of five years.  She was discharged from the Army on August 20, 1991, under a bad-conduct discharge.  

During service, the Veteran had one convictions by Special Court Martial:

The Veteran submitted the evidence regarding her Special Court Martial on May 14, 2009.  This evidence included a DD Form 4187 Personnel Action, a Summary of the Offense, the Special Court Martial Order and the Result of Trial.  The submission was in response to a predetermination letter dated December 10, 2008.  

The Special Court Martial Conviction, on or about June 19, 1990, was conducted while the Veteran was on active duty, stationed in Fort Riley, Kansas.  The Veteran was found guilty by reason of violation of Article 121, Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation and Article 134, Debt dishonorably failing to pay.  The Special Court Martial decision was based on the plea of the soldier.  Ms. Right was sentenced to a Bad-Conduct Discharge, a two-month confinement, and forfeiture of $482.00 pay for two months.  

In August 1990, Ms. Right was placed on Involuntary Excess Leave until her appeal was completed.  On August 20, 1991, Ms. Right was given a bad conduct discharge.  The Army decided that the Veteran was unfit for rehabilitation based upon her offenses during her service.  

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

4)
The facts and circumstances show the claimant received four non-judicial punishments which led to his court-martial conviction on March 18, 1987.  The claimant demonstrated a problem with alcohol, which led to alcohol counseling.  The claimant did not meet the course requirement for his MOS, nor did he demonstrate a willingness to improve his performance.  On October 23, 1985, the claimant was awarded a non-judicial punishment for breaking restrictions and disobeying an order from his company commander not to consume alcohol as a minor.  On November 13, 1985, the claimant received his 2nd non-judicial punishment for failing to go to his appointed place of duty.  On January 24, 1986, the claimant received his 3rd non-judicial punishment for use of marijuana.  On July 31, 1986, the claimant was found guilty at a special court-martial for two periods of unauthorized absence.  And, on October 24, 1986, the claimant received his 4th non-judicial punishment for violation of an order prohibiting alcohol in the barracks and unauthorized absence.  

The Veteran failed to reply to our due process letter requesting any compelling circumstances surrounding his discharge.

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

5)
Brent James enlisted in the Army for a period of five years on May 12, 1987.  For the period May 12, 1987 to December 15, 2003 the he served honorably, received excellent military evaluations, displayed military leadership and received awards to include the Army Commendation Medal (7th award), and Army Good Conduct Medal (5th award).  For the second period of service, from December 16, 2003 to discharge December 12, 2008, the he was discharged with a Bad Conduct Discharge.  

The facts and circumstances show the claimant received a general court-martial conviction adjudged on August 17, 2007, promulgated on October 18, 2007, and affirmed August 1, 2008, with a Bad-Conduct discharge, 114 days confinement, and reduction to Private ( E-1). 

Mr James was found guilty by reason of a General Court Martial of stealing under Article 121 and Article 80, and was found guilty of impersonating a Military Police Officer under Article 134.

Mr James failed to reply to letter dated January 30, 2009 requesting if there were any extenuating circumstances surrounding his dishonorable discharge. 

He was released from active duty on December 12, 2008, with a bad-conduct discharge.  There is no evidence of insanity nor was the issue raised by the Veteran

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

Is there a conditional discharge?

6)
The claimant stated on his VA Form 4176 while traveling along the road he was cut off by another car causing him to loose control of his vehicle.  However, the claimant’s service medical records dated September 28, 1991, states that the claimant was involved in a motor vehicle accident resulting in injury to his left hand, but he also was found to be intoxicated at the time of the accident.  Also, consultation sheet, dated October 4, 1991 states that claimant’s drug and alcohol evaluation revealed that claimant has a problem with alcohol intoxication –abuse.  

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

7)
While in the service, Tom Smith, was a highly intoxicated passenger in a civilian vehicle.  While being driven back to base, Tom S initiated horse-play with the driver of the vehicle, jerking the steering wheel and attempting to take the transmission out of gear.  As a result, the driver lost control of the vehicle, striking a light pole and causing a left elbow ligament tear.  No line of duty determination was performed by the service department.

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?
8)
While in service, Johnny Jones takes his spouse, Mary, to their favorite restaurant for their anniversary dinner.  During the course of the meal, they split a craft of champagne.  Following desert and coffee, they go to the car to drive home.  On the way home, the car skids on the wet road and hits a parked car, resulting several broken ribs and a spontaneous pneumothorax to Johnny.  The police report notes the wet roadway, absence of streetlights, and does not mention any finding or comment about alcohol, or any indication of recklessness on the part of the driver.

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

9)
Danny Doe went home after work one night, took his shotgun and a cooler of beer out to his backyard.  He sat in his backyard, drinking the beer, hoping to spot an owl that had kept him awake the previous four nights.  Eventually, he fell asleep sitting in his lawn chair.  His neighbor was a long-distance truck driver, who returned home at 10 pm from a long haul, and parked his semi in between the two houses.  Unfortunately, he backed over Danny, crushing him to death.  Post-mortem blood alcohol content was noted to be 0.12.

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

10)
Bobby Sienna scores some really good methamphetamine from his buddies.  After ingesting the meth, Bobby decides he possesses the strength of 10 men, and proceeds to show his friends (the same ones who sold him the meth), that he can stop an oncoming  train with his bare hands.  The task far over-reaches his abilities, the train brakes hard but still strikes him, knocking him 650 feet down the tracks, killing him.  

Administrative Decision warranted?
Yes – LOD or COD Willful misconduct noted?


No

Why or why not?

11)
Mr. Williams enlisted in the United States Navy on July 31, 2001.  On December 8, 2003, USS Little Wing was noted that the urinalysis test Mr. Williams took was positive for Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC).  Review of the records showed that there is no evidence of insanity. 

On September 13, 2006, we received VA Form 21-526, Veteran’s Application for Compensation and/or Pension.   We sent Mr. Williams a development letter on February 26, 2007 and began requesting the facts and circumstances surrounding his discharge.   On May 17, 2007 we retrieved the facts and circumstances from the U.S. Navy. 

Violation:

On or about December 8, 2003, Aircraft Mechanic (E1) AMAR, Joe Williams, US Navy, USS LITTLE WING (CVN-00), on active duty, did wrongfully use marijuana. 

Prepare a brief administrative decision indicating the following:

a. Is the discharge honorable or dishonorable for VA purposes?  Please show your reasoning.

b. If the discharge is dishonorable/honorable, what regulation serves as the grounds for your decision?   

c.   If the discharge is dishonorable for VA purposes, is the Veteran eligible for       Chapter 17 health care benefits?

12)
Application was received from the widow of Ed Claus, a Lieutenant who died while on active duty.  At the time, only the Interim DD Form 1300, Report of Casualty, was available and it listed the circumstances of 1LT Claus’ death as “Pending.”  Submitted with the claim were copies of the Line of Duty investigation.  These documents showed that 1LT Claus died as the result of “huffing” difluroethane and was not in line of duty due to own misconduct.  

Further investigation noted the assertions had been made that 1LT Claus was an alcoholic and was substituting huffing for alcohol, as none was available to him on Joint Base Balad (JBB), Iraq.  It was also stated that the Air Force was weighing the circumstances before issuing a final line of duty determination.  Based on this information, this office awaited the line of duty determination from the Department of the Air Force.

The Final DD Form 1300, Report of Casualty, was received.  This form confirmed that 1LT Claus had been found “Not In Line of Duty-Due to Own Misconduct.” 

The Line of Duty Determination and supporting documents from the Department of the Air Force for 1LT Claus’ death were received.  Contained with these documents were the DD Form 261 Report of Investigation, Line of Duty and Misconduct Status.  This document summarized the facts surrounding 1LT Claus’ death.  On October 23, 2008, 1LT Claus was found lying face down in his bed in an unresponsive state.  Life saving efforts were performed but were unsuccessful.  In a subsequent investigation, two cans of Dust Off brand compressed air were found in 1LT Claus’ quarters.  One of these cans was found underneath 1LT Claus’ pillow and was partially used.  In a sworn statement, 1LT Claus’ roommate stated that 1LT Claus confided that he used (huffed) compressed air because he could not drink at JBB.   A second witness stated that a few weeks prior to 1LT Claus’ death, he witnessed 1LT Claus put the straw connected to a can of compressed air in his mouth and suck air from the can, after which he began to act strangely.  

An autopsy and toxicology testing were performed to determine the cause of 1LT Claus’ death.  Results from the toxicology tests indicate that Difluoroethane was detected in 1LT Claus’ blood and vitreous fluid.  Difluoroethane is a substance commonly found in compressed air containers and inhalation has been associated with respiratory depression and suspected cardiotoxicity.  Based on these findings and the Air Force’s investigation, the medical examiner determined that the manner of death was accidental due to Difluoroethane toxicity.  

Based on the scenario above, what would you do?

a)  Is the Veteran’s death due to willful misconduct?  

b)  Was it in the line of duty?  



c)  Are there any actions you need to take as the VSR of record?  



d) Who would be the final signature?

13)
Ed Aaron Jr claimed service connection for injuries he stated were sustained during and automobile accident while in service.  He provided a medical report that revealed he was treated for a broken collar bone and a broken right leg.  The Veteran’s DD214 indicates he received an Under Other Than Honorable Discharge.  After development, it is noted in the Service Treatment Records the injuries were the result of a high speed chase and crash.  Also noted was the indication of no line of duty done (stamped on the medical records).

Service personnel records noted the inclusion of the police report from the Riley County Sheriff’s Department concerning the crash, which stated “The individual was pursued by the police following a confrontation between Ed Aaron and another patron of the Toilet Bowl, a drinking establishment.  Ed Aaron had been reported waving a knife around and threatening the patrons, but fled when the police were called and responded.  The speeds during the chase were in upwards of 100 miles per hour.  Ed Aaron missed his turn and rolled his car several times.  He escaped significant injury as he was wearing his seatbelt.  Eyewitnesses at the Toilet Bowl stated Ed Aaron had been drinking for the prior 6 hours.”  

Line of duty determination by the military indicated the injuries were not in the line of duty – due to own misconduct.  Blood alcohol content (BAC) testing was performed and Ed Aaron’s BAC was noted to be .207%.  (The BAC limit for the legal operation of a motor vehicle in the State was .08%.)

a) What actions would you as the VSR now take?

b) Is the Veteran entitled to compensation for the injuries sustained in the accident?

c) Is there any other evidence needed for this determination?

14)
The regional office received an application for dependency and indemnity compensation (DIC) from the spouse of SPC Hardly.  On the same day, a separate application for DIC benefits was received from the custodian of two children alleged to be dependents of SPC Hardly. At the time of application, only the Interim DD Form 1300, Report of Casualty, was available and it listed the cause of death as “Homicide.”  A Veteran service representative contacted the Army Casualty Assistance Office and was informed that SPC Hardly died off-post of a gun shot wound to the chest.  Furthermore, the shooting had been ruled a justifiable homicide by the local police department. No other information was available at the time of contact as the Army Criminal Investigation Division (CID) had not yet completed their investigation.  Based on these facts, this office awaited the line of duty determination from the Department of the Army.

The following month, the office received the formal Line of Duty determination along with supporting documentation.  Included were DD Form 261, Report of Investigation, Line of Duty and Misconduct Status.  This report summarizes the circumstances leading up to SPC Hardly’s death.  According to an eye witness, SPC Hardly was at an off-post night club working as the Dee Jay on the night of his death.  An attendee of the night club, Mr. Skippy, approached SPC Hardly and asked if the clothes he was wearing were gang related.  A verbal altercation ensued and was continued from inside the night club to the parking lot, where SPC Hardly and Mr. Skippy had parked in close proximity to each other.  While accounts differ that Mr. Skippy looked as if he was reaching for a gun under his seat, accounts agree that SPC Hardly drew a handgun and pointed it inside Mr. Skippy’s vehicle.  Mr. Skippy subsequently shot SPC Hardly one time in the chest.  While this shooting was initially reported as first degree murder, it was determined that Mr. Skippy had acted in self-defense when he fired the shot that caused SPC Hardly’s death.  The conclusion of the Line of Duty investigation is that  “the proximate cause of SPC Hardly’s death was due to misconduct.  In accordance with AR 600-8-4, Appendix B, Rule 7, SPC Hardly took part voluntarily in a verbal altercation, in which he could have withdrawn or fled.  SPC Hardly produced a dangerous weapon (.380 caliber handgun) on Mr. Skippy, resulting in Mr. Skippy acting in self-defense.  SPC Hardly at the time of the incident was physically and mentally sound … [and] therefore able to make a sound decision.”  A legal review was conducted of the Line of Duty Investigation by the Brigade Judge Advocate.  This review found the investigation to be legally sufficient. 

In this case, the investigation established that SPC Hardly produced and brandished a deadly weapon with sufficient intent to categorize the subsequent shooting as justifiable homicide/self-defense.  Based on physical and mental soundness, it was established that SPC Hardly was able to make sound decisions at the time of his death.  Therefore, it can be concluded that SPC Hardly made a conscious decision to produce and brandish a deadly weapon, both of which are known to be prohibited actions.

a)  As the VSR, what actions, if any, are you required to do?

b) Are there any additional inquiries or requests that need to be made?

c) What decision will you render for this scenario?

15)
An application was received from the Veteran, Ed Tomaine, for residuals of a gunshot wound.  The Veteran also provided a copy of an interim Line of Duty, noting the gunshot wound that was not self-inflicted.  Further information was pending the completion of the line of duty investigation.

The regional office received the formal Line of Duty determination along with supporting documentation.  After investigation, it was concluded that SSG Veteran was not in line of duty when he sustained the gunshot wounds, but it was due to own misconduct.  The Line of Duty investigation summarizes the events leading to SSG Tomaine’s getting shot.  On an evening in February, witnesses observed SSG Tomaine drinking a bottle of vodka.  Later that evening, SSG Tomaine began to rant to his wife about how difficult his life is and how unfair it is that he suffers so much.  While talking, SSG Tomaine was playing with an unregistered handgun he kept in his desk.  After this, SSG Tomaine and his wife began to argue and a physical altercation ensued.  A child in the house called 911 and two police officers were dispatched to SSG Tomaine’s residence.  Upon arriving, both officers detected the odor of alcohol on SSG Tomaine and initiated an investigation into the alleged domestic violence.  After completing their investigation, the officers determined that SSG Tomaine needed to be taken into custody.  At this point SSG Tomaine stated that his career was over and pulled a pistol from the small of his back.  SSG Tomaine then pinned one of the police officers to the floor, sat on him, and ordered the second officer to the floor.  SSG Tomaine took the service weapon from the police officer on whom he was sitting and pointed it at the second officer.  While at gunpoint, the second officer was forced to remove her radio and duty weapon then handcuff herself behind her back.  More police arrived on the scene and were warned by one of the subdued officers that SSG Tomaine had a gun.  Pointing one pistol each at the officers he had subdued, SSG Tomaine ordered the newly arrived officers to disarm themselves stating that he would kill both of the subdued officers if they did not comply.  When the police officers would not comply, SSG Tomaine fired two shots where officers had taken cover.  In response, one officer returned fire striking SSG Tomaine in the arm and chest.  SSG Tomaine was transported to a local hospital, where he received surgical treatment and ultimately recovered from the wounds.  

As part of the hospitalization, a blood alcohol test was performed which revealed that at the time of the shooting, SSG Tomaine’s blood alcohol content (BAC) was 0.16 percent.  

The Chief of the Behavioral Health Department at Fort Snare reviewed SSG Veteran’s electronic medical records. SSG Tomaine had no recorded contact with mental health clinics and, based on his medical evaluation and Post Deployment Health Assessment, SSG Tomaine denied feeling down, depressed, or hopeless.  A legal review was conducted of the Line of Duty Investigation by the Brigade Judge Advocate.  This review found the investigation to be legally sufficient to support the finding of “Not In Line of Duty- Due to Own Misconduct.”  He received a General Discharge due to the incident.  

a) What actions do you need to take?

b) Are the injuries sustained by Ed Tomaine due to service or misconduct?

c) What is regulation?

Review Exercise – Line of Duty

Given the evidence listed below, produce an Administrative Decision concerning the claim by the Veteran that his injuries were in the line of duty.  Use the layout as shown in the trainee handout.

Tommy Tuna filed a claim on July 6, 2009, stating he was claiming the residuals of the accident that included: Veteran’s traumatic brain injury, headaches, loss of top and bottom teeth, shattered jaw, scars on lips, internal bleeding in the lungs, and right knee cap injury.  He provided a copy of current medical documentation concerning the injuries from his private doctor.

Section 5103 Notice sent on July 28, 2009.

Facts:

Veteran’s name:




Tommy Tuna

Branch of Service:




US Navy

Dates of Service:




April 15, 1968 to April 14, 1972

Evidence of Record:

Police Report, Lancaster County Sheriff’s Department, and dated October 30, 1970.  Police report indicated T. Tuna (driver) struck a semi trailer in the rear while traveling at 65 miles per hour, 10 miles per hour over the posted speed limit of 55.  The driver sustained significant injuries and was taken to Grandview General Hospital for treatment.  The passenger, Joe Buddy, was treated on the scene for minor lacerations and abrasions and released.  The vehicle was towed to the impound lot by Mike’s Towing Service.

NCIS investigation report, dated November 20, 1970, noted the police report and included a statement by Joe Buddy about warning Tommy Tuna that he was driving too fast.  Joe Buddy also stated they had been to the local watering hole for about 5 hours, but Tommy only had one beer when they first got there.  The NCIS report noted nothing more than reckless driving and stated it was probably in the Line of Duty, and turned it over to the Judge Advocate General’s office for review and final disposition.

Service treatment records noted the injuries from the accident, that included copies of Tommy’s two month stay in Grandview General Hospital.  He was treated for the following:  head injury with headaches from hitting the windshield; dental injury – loss of upper and lower teeth from the impact on the steering wheel; pneumothorax from bleeding in the lungs; and a right knee injury.  There was no blood-alcohol content testing done in Grandview General Hospital.  Following treatment with Grandview General Hospital, he was transferred to Bethesda Naval Hospital for an additional month and released back to full duty.  

Service personnel records noted he was transferred from Bethesda Naval Hospital to a Seabee unit in the Republic of Vietnam.  Following his one year tour in Vietnam, Tommy was transferred to Port Hueneme as an instructor.  He was discharged on April 14, 1972 to home.  Personnel records indicate Veteran is authorized to wear the Fleet Marine Combat Operations Insignia as a result of service in the Republic of Vietnam.  Personnel records show no evidence of reprimand or any disciplinary action.

The Judge Advocate General’s report, January 30, 1971, was also included in the service records, which indicated an additional investigation was performed and the accident was noted to be not in the line of duty due to Tommy Tuna’s excessive speeding.  The report also cites the consumption of alcohol, but there is no conclusive evidence the Veteran had consumed any alcohol prior to the accident, other than one beer at the start of the evening.

Given the information above, write an Administrative Decision concerning whether the Veteran’s injuries are to be considered in the line of duty.  Support your answer with appropriate references from the CFRs.

Review Exercise

Please complete the following review questions.  You may use your reference material.

Allow 1 hour to complete the exercise and scenarios and discuss the answers.

1. Which of the following type(s) of discharge is/are binding on the VA?

A. Honorable

B. Under other than honorable

C. Undesirable

D. Bad conduct

2. What is the only issue to be addressed in a case involving an individual who received a dishonorable discharge?

A. Whether he/she was AWOL during his/her period of service

B. Whether he/she committed any felonies during his/her period of service

C. Whether he/she was insane at the time of committing the offense, which resulted in his/her discharge.

D. Whether he/she received a Good Conduct Medal.
3. In which part of the Code of Federal Regulations can one find the citation for statutory bars to benefits?
A. 38 CFR 4.16(a)

B. 38 CFR 3.12(d)

C. 38 CFR 3.309(e)

D. 38 CFR 3.12(c)

4. Which part of the Code of Federal Regulations deals with a discharge due to willful and persistent misconduct?

A. 38 CFR 4.13(b)

B. 38 CFR 3.307(d)

C. 38 CFR 3.309(a)

D. 38 CFR 3.12(d)
5. What information needs to be included in an administrative decision for character of discharge when the Veteran has more than one period of active service?
A. Information regarding periods of enlistment for all periods of satisfactory service.

B. Information showing where the Veteran serviced during all periods of service.

C. Information showing the Veteran’s rank for all periods of service.

D. Information showing where the Veteran first joined the service.

6. Which part of the Code of Federal Regulations covers procedural due process?
A. 38 CFR 4.16(a)
B. 38 CFR 3.309(e)

C. 38 CFR 3.103

D. 38 CFR 4.10
7. Which of the following is not a type of administrative decision?

A. Character of discharge

B. Line of duty

C. Entitlement to aid and attendance benefits

D. Deemed valid marriage
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